

# Mario Mormile

Profile

**Tourism | NGO | Teaching**

## MAIN PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE GUIDE - Bologna (Italy) | 2017-Actual

### **Touristic Guide**

-Associazione Gaia Eventi. Cultural association in Emilia-Romagna  
main itinerary: -*Classic historical center* -*Movie tours* in cooperation  
with the Municipality and Cineteca di Bologna.

-City Wonders. Tourism Agency for Vatican Museums

-Bologna Welcome. Municipality Tourism Office of Bologna

-Associazione Yoda. Cultural association of study trip for students

COLEGIO DANTE ALIGHIERI – Córdoba (Argentina) | 2014-2016

### **Teacher of Secondary School**

Subjects: "History of Arts" and "History & Geography"

Exams commission member

ESCUELA CASTELFRANCO – Córdoba (Argentina) | 2014-2015

### **Teacher of Secondary School**

Subjects: "History of Arts" and "History of Music"

Teacher of the Italian language and culture course for parents

OFFICE DU TOURISM TORREILLES – (France) | MAY-SEP 2013

### **Receptionist | Foto/Video Creator**

Stage Leonardo da Vinci Project (LLP EU)

Reception and information services at the office of the Municipal Tourism of  
Torreilles, creation of material photo/video for events, layout and graphics  
for informational materials.

BIBLIOTECA CIRSFID - Bologna (Italy) | JAN-APR 2012

### **Librarian**

Library activities, scan text and creating indexes of online catalogs

HOTEL "7 KINGS RELAIS" - Rome (Italy) | JAN-JUN 2009

### **Receptionist**

Hospitality, Check-in e Check-out, information, bar corner

## Academic Education

UNIVERSIDAD NACIONAL DE CÓRDOBA | 2015

### **Postgrade in Cultural Management**

A course for cultural agents with a creation of a project of cultural  
management

ALMA MATER STUDIORUM – UNIVERSITA' DI BOLOGNA (Italy) | 2012

### **Master Degree in Cinema, Television and Multimedial Production (final mark: 104/110)**

-Internship: Wobinda Produzioni Production and Casting Agency

Thesis: "Movie Induced Tourism" (Study on Movie Induced Tourism and  
Territorial Development related to film productions).

-----  
Date of Birth  
16 July 1984

Place of Birth  
Naples - Italy

E-Mail  
mario.mormile84  
@gmail.com

City  
Bologna - Italy

Mobile  
+39 328-7373160

## Language Skills

-----  
Italian | Motherlanguage

English | C1

Spanish | C1

French | B2

UNIVERSITA' FEDERICO II° DI NAPOLI (Italy) | 2009

**Bachelor Degree in Archaeology and History of Arts  
(final mark: 100/110)**

-Internship: Creation of a database of archeological finding

-Thesis: "Unusual aspects of soundtrack in the italian cinema of '60"

## Computer Skills

Operative Systems  
Windows  
Mac  
Opensoftware(Linux)

Softwares  
Office Pack  
Final Cut Pro X

Driving Licence  
type B

Hobby & Sports  
Basket  
Trekking  
Nature  
Journalism  
Classic Guitar  
Poetry & Storytelling

## Non Formal Education

### -TRAININGS-

"LET IT GROW" TRAINING BY YAP ITALY 18-26 July 2018

#### **Junior Trainer**

A training about human rights, migrations and freedom of movement.

"BREAKING WALLS" TRAINING BY YAP ITALY 12-19 Sep 2017

#### **Junior Trainer**

A training about freedom of movement and human rights.

YAP ITALY

#### **Junior Trainer**

Trainer for Camplader YAP/Lunaria – 2017 - 2018

ALLIANCE OF EUROPEAN VOLUNTARY SERVICE ORGANIZATIONS

#### **Long Term Training Course (LTTC)**

Course to develop the skills of facilitators, evaluation and writing of non-formal projects. Topics: social inclusion, equal opportunities, migration, human rights.

-Induction seminar Athens, Greece, February 21-26, 2017

-Training of Trainers Spoleto, Italy, April 23 - May 1, 2017

-Evaluation meeting Moraira-Teulada, Spain, September 19-25, 2017

PROTON PROJECT | 2016-2018

#### **Responsible for YAP Italia**

A project of Erasmus+, Key Action 2 Capacity Building to promote no formal education between members of EU and Universities of Latin America

-Job Shadowing in Colombia at Univesidad Autonoma de Manizales - Oct 2016

-Mid Term Evaluation – Tallin – Estonia Dec 2016

-Training for Trainers – Puebla - Mexico Feb 2017

-Final Evaluation – Tallin – Estonia Oct 2017

### -PARTICIPANT-

**"Seeds of Participation" S.Giorgio a Cremano (ITA) | 2012**

Urban gardening for social inclusion | 8 european partners.

Objectives : active citizenship and social inclusion of youngsters.

**"Think Global, Act Local" Ferté-sous-Jouarre (FRA) | 2012**

6 ruropean partners.

Objectives: sustainable development and european citizenship

### **“Training for campleader YAP Italia” Bologna (ITA) | 2011**

Training for coordinator of international volunteer workcamps. Topic: problem solving, team building, discrimination, leadership, intercultural activity.

### **-VOLUNTEERING-**

YAP BOLOGNA | 2011-2013

#### **Writing and participating in projects for youngsters**

Creation of project for the European Program “Youth in Action” for youth exchanges and participating in the “Tavolo della Pace” of “Provincia di Bologna” for local activities about peace.

#### **Coordinator of International Workcamps | 2011 - Actual**

-“Lo Spirito del Pianeta” Bergamo (ITA) | 2016

-“Milano Film Festival” Milano (ITA) | 2012

-“Radio Onda D'Urto” Brescia (ITA) | 2012

-“Ecovillage Mogliazze” Piacenza (ITA) | 2011

#### **International Volunteer**

-“We are Ecofriendly” Saint Petersburg-Russia | 2012

-“One World Summer Festival” Sheffield-GB | 2011

-“Avanca Film Festival” Porto – Portugal | 2010

#### **International Youth Exchange**

-“History for future” Bologna (Ita) 2012

4 partners (Italy, Iceland, Kosovo and Serbia) about the history of their nations using the webradio. Co-writer of the project

-“Can you make it?” Thessaloniki - Greece 2012

5 partners (Turkey, France, Italy, Greece, Slovakia). About youth activities in Thessaloniki (Greece)

-“Let's Get Involved” Milanowek – Poland 2011

Bilateral youth exchange about youth policy in Italy and Poland.

#### **National Volunteer (Italy)**

Legambiente Workcamps

Tartarughe Marine - Brancalione 2009

Isola della Certosa - Venezia 2008

Palazzo Forti - Sabbioneta 2007

### **Other Work Experience**

LA VOCE DEL QUARTIERE | 2017-Actual

#### **Contributor of on-line magazine**

Managing section about “Culture and Show Business”

TANGO HOSTEL – Córdoba (Argentina) | MAR-APR 2016

#### **Volunteer Receptionist/Bar**

Hospitality, Check-in e Check-out, information, bar corner

PRIVATE LESSONS – Córdoba (Argentina) | 2013-2016

#### **Teacher of the italian language and culture**

Preparation for exams, tutoring and for formation travels.

PHOTO-VIDEO MAKING – Bologna (Italy) | 2011-2014

**Videomaker/Photographer**

Creation of video for: video-contest, documentary, journalism reportage, festivals and documentaries for NGO: YAP Italia, YAP Bologna, Elix (GRE).

MEDIAPOLITIKA SETTIMANALE ONLINE | 2012-13

**Contributor of on-line magazine**

Managing section about “Youth in Action”

WOBINDA PRODUZIONI – Bologna (Italy) | FEB-MAY 2011

**Curricular internship at casting and production agency**

Search database by actors and extras on the set and their management, acquisition of audiovisual materials

AGENZIA BDF MILANO – Bologna (Italy) | 2011

**Computer technician**

Upgrade and installation of hardware in  
Agenzie Retail Banca Unicredit – Bologna.

SAVINO'S CAFE' – SHILDON (GB) | JUN-SEP 2003

**Help Chef / Waiter**

Restaurant and take away.